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MEMORANDUM

To: The Division HRMPSB
The Sub-Committees on the Evaluation of Documents

FROM: ﬁv'n‘LIAM E. GANDO, CESO VI
Schools Division Superintendent g

SUBJECT: FINALIZATION OF THE CAR AND CAR-RQA FOR TEACHER I

APPLICANTS
DATE: JULY 12, 2024
1. In order to facilitate the finalization of the Comparative Assessment Result (CAR) and

Comparative Result of the Registry of Qualified Applicants (CAR-RQA) of Teacher I
applicants, a meeting with the Division HRMPSB and the Sub-Committees in the Evaluation
of Documents shall be held on July 15, 2024 at the Division Office, 8 oclcok in the morning.

2. Travel and other incidental expenses relative to the conduct of this undertaking shall be
charged to local funds, subject to the usual accounting and auditing rules and regulations.

4. Immediate dissemination of this Memorandum is highly desired. 100% attendance of
concerned participants is expected.
- For guidance and compliance.
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Republic of the Philippines

Bepartment of Education
RegionV
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF SORSOGON

DIVISION SELECTION SUB-COMMITTEES FOR EVALUATION OF

DOCUMENTS
Elementary Secondary
Chairperson: Chairperson:
Mr. JOMAR E. ENGUERRA Mr. JEFF HOWELL 1. MAPE
Administrative Officer V (Admin Services) OIC-HRMO (Personnel Section)
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. Ivy Jill H. Valmores
0. Teddy Janola 10. J\;yel Jao
1 i

Joselito A. Halcon 11. Vivian Abejuro

12. Ma. Anna Dejucos
13. Denver Gerero
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